PMComanchePeakPEm Resource

From: Evans, Todd [Eric.Evans@luminant.com]

Sent: Monday, July 30, 2012 8:58 AM

To: Kallan, Paul; ComanchePeakCOL Resource

Cc: Monarque, Stephen; Woodlan, Don; Conly, John; russell_bywater@mnes-us.com;
nicholas_kellenberger@mnes-us.com; Wheeler, Larry

Subject: RE: ESWPT and Fuel Storage Vault Ventilation

Thanks, Paul. How about August 16™ at 8:30am EST? This is a Thursday.
Todd

From: Kallan, Paul [mailto:Paul.Kallan@nrc.gov]

Sent: Monday, July 30, 2012 6:30 AM

To: Evans, Todd; ComanchePeakCOL Resource

Cc: Monarque, Stephen; Woodlan, Don; Conly, John; russell bywater@mnes-us.com; nicholas kellenberger@mnes-
us.com; Wheeler, Larry

Subject: RE: ESWPT and Fuel Storage Vault Ventilation

Hi Todd,

Tuesdays and Thursdays is good for me. Since | work 10 to 11 hours every day, | am off on Fridays.

From: Evans, Todd [mailto:Eric.Evans@Iluminant.com]

Sent: Friday, July 27, 2012 3:32 PM

To: Kallan, Paul; ComanchePeakCOL Resource

Cc: Monarque, Stephen; Woodlan, Don; Conly, John; russell bywater@mnes-us.com; nicholas kellenberger@mnes-
us.com

Subject: ESWPT and Fuel Storage Vault Ventilation

Paul,

Luminant has the action to see about setting up a conference call with the staff on a Chapter 9 question they had
regarding ventilation for the ESWPT and Fuel Storage Vaults. Don Woodlan has asked me to take the lead in getting this
call set up. I understand that the main purpose of the call will be for the reviewer to convey to us the question that he
has. We may be able to answer it during the call, but depending on the depth of the question, we may simply gain an
understanding of the question and then agree to get back you with a response.

I would like to propose the following three options for this call:
August 14™ — during the window of 8am to 11am EST
August 16™ — any time on this day

August 17" — any time on this day

Please let me know if you have a preference for a specific time during the above options, or please suggest an
alternative if these options do not work for you.

Todd Evans
Luminant
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information intended only for the addressee. If you are not an intended recipient of this message, be advised that
any reading, dissemination, forwarding, printing, copying or other use of this message or its attachments is
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